



Mayor Robert E. Simison

City Council Members:

Treg Bernt
Joe Borton
Luke Cavener

Brad Hoaglund
Jessica Perreault
Liz Strader

TO: Mayor Robert E. Simison
Members of the City Council

FROM: Alex Freitag
Public Works Business Division Manager

DATE: 10/4/2022

SUBJECT: ADJUSTMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER ASSESSMENT FEES

ANTICIPATED COUNCIL PRESENTATION DATE: 10/4/2022

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Move to:

1. Approve the Adjustments to the Water and Wastewater Assessment Fees
2. Authorize the Mayor to sign the amendment.

II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS

Alex Freitag, Business Division Manager
Laurelei McVey, Director of Public Works

208-489-0376
208-985-1259

III. DESCRIPTION

The City has recently concluded an effort to analyze and update its Assessment Fees (Connection Fees to Water and Sewer Utilities). It has been 6-years since the City has updated these fees. To insure our fees are legally defensible and are accurate we are recommending an update occur as outlined below.

	Current Fee	Proposed Fee
Water Assessment	\$1973	\$1514
Wastewater Assessment	\$3884	\$5411
	\$5857	\$6925
Total Impact		+\$1068

Approved for Council Agenda: _____